Mike Murach

From: "Kelly Slivkoff" <info@murach.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 2:22 PM

To: "David Shapiro" <dshapiro@sysed.com>

Subject: Review copies of Oracle SQL and ASP.NET 3.5 books
Hi, Mr. Shapiro,

In the last month, we've published two new books:

"Murach’'s ASP.NET 3.5 Web Programming with VB 2008"
http://www.murach.com/trainers/avb8.htm

"Murach's Oracle SQL and PL/SQL"
http://www.murach.com/trainers/osgl.htm

The ASP.NET book is the latest edition of our .NET web programming book, with new chapters on 3.5
features like the ListView and DataPager data controls, LINQ data sources, and AJAX. It also has expanded
coverage of object data sources and new CSS-related tools. But it still teaches how to develop ASP.NET
applications from scratch, using all the best features of VB and Visual Studio 2008.

The Oracle SQL book is a new title for us. But it's similar to our SQL Server 2005 book in that it teaches
developers the SQL skills they'll use every day. Unlike most Oracle books, it shows how to use the Oracle
SQL Developer tool to work with database objects... an easier approach than using command-line tools like
SQL*Plus. And it covers all versions of Oracle up through 11g.

If you'd like to evaluate either book for your training program, I'm happy to send you a complimentary copy.
Just let me know which book you want and what mailing address you want it sent to.

And if you ever have any questions or need any pricing information, please email me or give me a call at 1-
800-221-5528.

Thanks for your time!
Kelly

Kelly Slivkoff, Customer Service Mgr.
Mike Murach & Associates

4340 N. Knoll, Fresno, CA 93722-7825
1-800-221-5528, Ext. 12
http://www.murach.com


http://www.murach.com/trainers/avb8.htm�
http://www.murach.com/trainers/osql.htm�

